
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Committee 
 
 
 

Thursday 25 October 2018 at 10.00 am 

 
To be held at at the Town Hall, 
Pinstone Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors David Barker (Chair), Josie Paszek (Chair), Andy Bainbridge, 
Lisa Banes, Jack Clarkson, Dawn Dale, Neale Gibson, Adam Hurst, 
Douglas Johnson, Mike Levery, George Lindars-Hammond, Joe Otten, 
Vickie Priestley, Mick Rooney and Cliff Woodcraft 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk.  You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.   
 
You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the 
Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for 
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council 
meetings. 
 
If you would like to attend the meeting please report to the First Point Reception 
desk where you will be directed to the meeting room. 
 
If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122 
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk  
 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 

 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE AGENDA 
25 OCTOBER 2018 

 
Order of Business 

 
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2.   Apologies for Absence 
 
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 

and public 
 
4.   Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be 

considered at the meeting 
 
5.   Minutes of Previous Meetings 
 To approve the minutes of the meetings held on 4th, 18th, 20th and 27th 

September and 2nd October, 2108   
 
6.   Licensing Act 2003 - Cumulative Impact Assessments 
 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

 leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

 make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

 declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

 Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 

 Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

 Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

 Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 

- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 

 Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

 a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

 it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 2



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and 
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 3

mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 4 September 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Lisa Banes and Vickie Priestley 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 An apology for absence was received from Councillor Mick Rooney. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976, TOWN 
POLICE CLAUSES ACT 1847 - HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE 
LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No. 85/18 attended the hearing, and addressed the 

Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 86/18 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The licence holder in Case No. 87/18 attended the hearing, and addressed the 

Sub-Committee. The licence holder was accompanied by Councillor Mazher Iqbal, 
in a personal capacity. 

  
4.5 RESOLVED: That, after consideration of the information contained in the case 

papers and, where relevant, any additional information submitted to, or reported at, 
the meeting, the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 

  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 85/18 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

The licence holder be given a written 
warning as to his future conduct, to remain 
live for the term of the licence. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 4.09.2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

    
 86/18 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the grounds 
that the Sub-Committee does not consider 
the applicant to be a fit and proper person 
to hold a licence. 

    
 87/18 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

Defer consideration of the case to enable 
the licence holder to seek legal 
representation. 

 

 
5.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - 
STREET TRADING - STREET TRADING CONSENT - BARKERS POOL, 
SHEFFIELD CITY CENTRE 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a City 
Centre Street Trading Consent for Barker’s Pool, Sheffield City Centre (Ref No. 
88/18). 

  
5.2 Present at the meeting were Craig Harper (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), 

Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner 
(Democratic Services). 

  
5.3 Craig Harper presented the report, and it was noted that the current traders at this 

site, who had been licensed by the City Council since 1982, had given notice of 
their intention to cease trading at this location, and that this application would 
replace the existing pitch, times and operation.  Mr Harper added that the applicants 
had been invited to the hearing, but had chosen not to attend. The City Centre 
Management Team had also been consulted on the application, and had indicated 
that they were happy with the previous applicants transferring the consent to the 
new applicants. 

  
5.4 RESOLVED: That approval be given for the grant of a City Centre Street Trading 

Consent for Barker’s Pool, Sheffield City Centre (Ref No. 88/18) for a period of 12 
months, excluding any events held on Barker’s Pool. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 
 

 

Page 6



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 18 September 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Lisa Banes and Cliff Woodcraft 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 An apology for absence was received from Councillor Vickie Priestley. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - DEVONSHIRE CAT, 49 WELLINGTON STREET, 
SHEFFIELD S1 4HG 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under 
Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003, for the variation of a premises licence in 
respect of premises known as Devonshire Cat, 49 Wellington Street, Sheffield S1 
4HG (Ref no.89/18). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Kate Driver (Objector), Toby Grattidge (Designated 

Premises Supervisor) and Patrick Robson (Solicitor for the applicant), Craig 
Harper (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to 
the Sub-Committee) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Craig Harper presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted that an 

objection to the application to vary the premises licence had been received from 
one objector, and was attached at Appendix “C” to the report. 

  
4.5 Kate Driver, a local resident, stated that she, along with many other residents in 

the area were very unhappy with regard to the lack of clarity of the notice of the 
application and the way it had been displayed.  She felt that the general public did 
not feel empowered to make objections to any licensing applications, and that the 
wording of the application was very unclear to them.  Ms. Driver stated that the 
application had been made during a “quiet time” in the city centre, when the 
students were away and the schools were closed.  She further stated that, 
generally, there wasn’t any anti-social behaviour from customers of the 
Devonshire Cat, unlike other licensed premises in the area and had noted that the 

Page 7



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 18.09.2018 

Page 2 of 3 
 

application was to bring the opening hours in line with other establishments.  She 
added that she had lived in the area since 1994, when, at the time, it was 
considered to be a residential area, but felt that the city centre was moving further 
out towards the Broomhall flats, encompassing it within the night-time economy.  
Ms. Driver said that noise nuisance up to midnight was annoying but, at 
weekends, tolerable, however between midnight and 2.30 a.m. it became 
disruptive and then noise nuisance at 3.30 a.m. became totally unbearable.  She 
accepted that it was difficult to say where the late night revellers where coming 
from, not necessarily from the Devonshire Cat, but the level of noise and light 
pollution was causing constant irritation. 

  
4.6 In response to questions, Kate Driver stated that she had spoken to other 

residents who were unaware of the application.  She added that when she first 
lived in the area, the Council used to put notices through letterboxes of residents 
informing them about forthcoming events, but this no longer happened and it was 
hard to tell exactly how many residents were affected by the anti-social behaviour 
and noise nuisance during the early hours of the morning. 

  
4.7 Patrick Robson gave a brief history about Abbeydale Brewery, stating that it had 

been in operation for approximately 20 years and had about 400 outlets 
nationwide.  He stated that the premises were well known as a pub that sold, on 
the whole, craft beers, and that there was customer demand to stay open the 
extra hour to prevent them leaving to go elsewhere.  Mr. Robson felt that there 
would be less migration through the city centre were the premises allowed to stay 
open until 3.00 a.m.  He added that it was not the intention to use the extra hour 
during the week, mainly it would be for Friday and Saturday nights. 

  
4.8 At this point in the proceedings, the objector decided that she wanted to leave the 

hearing.  The Chair thanked her for her time and she left. 
  
4.9 Toby Grattidge stated that it was becoming more of a necessity to compete with 

other local late night premises and that it was intended to stay open until 3.00 a.m. 
on Friday and Saturday nights.  He sincerely hoped that the customers of the 
Devonshire Cat were not responsible for anti-social behaviour and causing noise 
nuisance and as a business would be very unhappy if that was the case. 

  
4.10 Patrick Robson continued by stating that none of the Responsible Authorities had 

objected to the application and that there was no cumulative impact in place in the 
area.  He noted that the objector’s specific issues with regard to the application 
were general to the area, not specifically to the Devonshire Cat.  He added that 
the applicant was seeking an extension to 3.00 a.m. with a 30 minute wind-down 
period, whereas other premises close-by stayed open longer with longer wind-
down times. 

  
4.11 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Tony Grattidge 

stated that the age-range of the clientele varied depending on the time of day.  He 
said that generally those around 50 years of age or over were the teatime drinkers 
up until 8.00 p.m., after that they were 30 or 40 something, and students very 
rarely frequented the premises, largely due to the fact that they sold mainly craft 
beers which tended to be higher in price than other beers.  He further stated that if 

Page 8



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 18.09.2018 

Page 3 of 3 
 

he were to ask customers to keep the noise down when leaving the premises, 
they would generally adhere to that request, adding that the premises was not a 
lively venue, there were no DJs, nor recorded music, just soft background music.  
Mr. Grattidge said that smokers tended to congregate outside the front door, as 
there wasn’t a beer garden and unfortunately people would talk and laugh whilst 
stood there in groups. 

  
4.12 Patrick Robson summed up by stating that there had never been any issues at the 

premises, that the Responsible Authorities had not raised any objections and that 
he had written a “without prejudice“ letter to the objector telling her that the line of 
communication between herself, other residents and the owners of the premises 
remained open. 

  
4.13 Craig Harper outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.14 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.15 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.16 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.17 RESOLVED: That in the light of the contents of the report now submitted, together 

with the representations now made, including the responses provided to the 
questions raised, the application to vary the premises licence in respect of 
Devonshire Cat, 49 Wellington Street, Sheffield S1 4HG, be granted (Case No. 
89/19). 

  
 (NOTE: The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the 

written Notice of Determination.) 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Committee 
 

Meeting held 20 September 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), David Barker, Dawn Dale, Adam Hurst, 

Douglas Johnson, Mike Levery, George Lindars-Hammond, Joe Otten 
and Vickie Priestley 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Andy Bainbridge, Lisa 
Banes, Jack Clarkson, Neale Gibson, Mick Rooney and Cliff Woodcraft. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENCE FEES REVIEW (DETERMINATION OF FEES) - 2018/19 FINANCIAL 
YEAR 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report on the Licensing Fees Review 
(Determination of Fees) for the 2018/19 financial year, relating to Private Hire 
Vehicles, Hackney Carriage Vehicles, Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers, 
and Private Hire Operators.  The report attached, as an appendix, a table setting 
out the proposed increases to the licence fees. 

  
4.2 The report was supported by a presentation from Steve Lonnia (Chief Licensing 

Officer), who referred to the various Acts and Regulations  which the fees must be 
set in accordance with, details of the Licensing Service’s staffing structure, and 
information on how the fees were set, based on staff allocation of time, in respect 
of all the different administrative procedures required.  Mr Lonnia also referred to 
the action required, in terms of cost savings, if the proposed increase in fees was 
not approved, and provided a breakdown of the weekly cost of the fees to drivers, 
based on the proposed increased.  He concluded by providing a comparison of the 
fees from 2014 to 2018. 

  
4.3 Members of the Committee raised questions, and the following responses were 

provided:- 
  
  In terms of enforcement, it was not so much a case of knowing how much 

enforcement work was required, but more a case of utilising the eight full-time 
posts of Enforcement Officers in the most efficient and productive manner, 
based on their 37-hour week.  The Officers rotated in terms of day and night-

Page 11



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 20.09.2018 

Page 2 of 5 
 

time enforcement.  Ideally, the Service could do with more Enforcement 
Officers, but this would have to be funded through further licence fee 
increases. 

  
  The taxi licence fees had last been increased in 2016.   
  
  It had been the Service’s aim to sell more electronic licences on the basis that 

they provided a cheaper alternative for drivers, but it had not been able to do 
so due to the continuing problems with the IT system.  At the present time, 
whilst there were problems with the IT system, the Service was not penalising 
those drivers who preferred to purchase their licence electronically.   

  
  The licence fees in several of the other licensing systems had increased each 

year. 
  
  The licence fees were based wholly on the number of hours worked by staff in 

the Service, and would not be increased by a specific percentage.  The cost 
of the fees in respect of the various different licences was reflective of the 
work required in processing each type of licence.   

  
  The Service was totally self-financing, therefore was not subsidised to any 

extent.   
  
4.4 Ibrar Hussain, representing the GMB, referred to the submission made by the GMB 

in response to the proposal to increase licence fees, which had been circulated to 
Members prior to the meeting.  He stated that, whilst welcoming the information 
reported as part of the presentation, which had been requested by the trades for 
some time, there were still a number of outstanding issues that needed addressing.  
He considered that the report was not as detailed as it should be, and pointed out 
that the GMB had still not received responses to the questions raised at the 
Committee meeting in December 2017, despite several requests.  Mr Hussain 
stated that performance of the staff in the Service, including frontline and back-
room staff, was not satisfactory, and that enforcement had not been at the level 
expected of the licence fee payers.  He considered that a higher percentage of 
income raised by the Service, in terms of licence fees, should be allocated towards 
enforcement work.  He stated that drivers were experiencing delays when ringing 
the Service, and referred to the continuing problems with regard to the IT system, 
indicating that those drivers wishing to use on-line services were not able to do so, 
and were therefore being penalised financially.  Mr Hussain made specific 
reference to the lack of consultation held with the trades with regard to the closure 
of the office on Wednesdays, which he considered unsatisfactory.  He raised a 
number of issues, which he had raised in previous Committee meetings, including 
a request that the Service be split into two sections – general licensing and a 
dedicated hackney and private hire taxi section; further exploration regarding 
private hire operators’ fees banding, based on the Transport for London and 
Doncaster models; the provision of three-yearly audited accounts to the taxi trades; 
and a request for the Service to be autonomous.  Mr Hussain concluded by stating 
that the GMB strongly objected to the proposed increase in licence fees, and 
requested that consideration of the report now submitted be deferred, subject to 
detailed discussions between the Service and taxi trades. 

Page 12



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 20.09.2018 

Page 3 of 5 
 

  
4.5 The Chair stated that the Committee only had the remit of looking at the fees, and 

would not be able to discuss, or make any decisions in terms of, the other issues 
raised by Mr Hussain relating to the general management of the Licensing Service.  
In the light of this, she suggested that arrangements be made for the trade 
representatives to meet with Councillor Jack Scott (Cabinet Member for Transport 
and Development), the Director of Business Strategy and Regulation and the Chief 
Licensing Officer, to discuss these issues.  

  
4.6 In response, Steve Lonnia stated that he accepted that some elements of the 

Service were not at a standard expected by the trades and members of the public, 
and appreciated that the trades were simply fighting for what was best for their 
members.  He confirmed that the Service’s accounts were audited by the Council’s 
Audit Service, and were available for inspection on the Council website.  With 
regard to the request for the Licensing Service to be autonomous, Mr Lonnia stated 
that, whilst he did not totally object to the principle of the request, he considered 
that this was a discussion for Members.  Similarly, Mr Lonnia stated that he would 
be happy to discuss the private hire operators’ fees banding further, but indicated 
that there was a need to explore this in more detail, based on the Transport for 
London and Doncaster models.  He stressed that it was important that licence fees 
needed to increase, in order to ensure that there was no further deterioration in the 
level of service.  He stated that he wanted to deliver a quality service, but was 
struggling due to low staffing levels, and that if there was no increase in the fees, 
he may have to look at making savings elsewhere within the Service.   

  
4.7 Tariq Nazir (GMB) concurred with Mr Hussain’s comments, and indicated that he 

had been a private hire driver with City Taxis for a number of years, and whilst the 
Company had not increased the fees for some time, it still provided an excellent 
service to the public.   

  
4.8 Ibrar Hussain raised further comments, indicating that the suggested meetings with 

the Cabinet Member and Director need to be time-lined, and regular, and also 
pointed out that there were insufficient taxi ranks in the City.   

  
4.9 In response, the Chair stated that arrangements would be made for the link to the 

Licensing Service’s accounts, on the Council website, to be sent to the GMB.  She 
added that it would be inappropriate to arrange a time-line in respect of the 
meetings with the Cabinet Member and Director, as neither were present, to give 
their approval for holding such meetings, and for arranging specific dates. 

  
4.10 Hafeas Rehman (Sheffield Taxi Trades Association) concurred with the previous 

comments made by the trade representatives, indicating that the current service 
provided by Licensing was not satisfactory, even bordering on being not fit for 
purpose.  Mr Rehman expressed his frustration, as the service provided to the 
trades had been excellent in the past and, despite the latest increase in licence 
fees, there had been a deterioration in the service provided.  He believed that taxi 
drivers were subsidising certain elements of the Service, in the form of their licence 
fees, and that he was getting extremely frustrated at the poor level of service he 
was receiving which included, amongst other things, officers failing to respond to 
calls or emails.  Mr Rehman concluded by stating that he was fed up of receiving 

Page 13



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 20.09.2018 

Page 4 of 5 
 

apologies, and that action was now required.   
  
4.11 The Committee also considered written representations submitted by the Sheffield 

Taxi Trade Association, which had been circulated to Members prior to the 
meeting. 

  
4.12 In summary, Steve Lonnia highlighted the fact that the consultation period in 

respect of the proposed increase in fees ended on 4th October, 2018 and indicated 
that, if there were still outstanding objections in place after that date, the Committee 
would have to meet to determine the fees.  

  
4.13 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the meeting be 

excluded before further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were present, there would 
be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.14 Members raised a number of comments with regard to the report now submitted, 

the information reported as part of the presentation now made and the 
representations now made, and Marie-Claire Frankie provided legal advice on 
various aspects of the proposals. 

  
4.15 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.16 RESOLVED: That the Committee:- 
  
 (a) agrees to defer the decision to determine the fees to a date after the end of 

the consultation period, on 4th October 2018, and arrangements be made 
for the taxi trades to have an initial discussion with Councillor Jack Scott 
(Cabinet Member for Transport and Development) on the issues raised as 
part of their written representations and the issues raised at the meeting 
before being presented back to the Committee; and 

  
 (b) requests that:- 
  
 (i) that arrangements be made for meetings to be held with Councillor 

Jack Scott, the Director of Business Strategy and Regulation and the 
Chief Licensing Officer to discuss the other points raised by the GMB, 
the Sheffield Taxi Trades Association and the Sheffield Eagle Taxi 
Association, relating to operational issues within the Licensing 
Service; and 

  
 (ii) the Chief Licensing Officer circulates a link to the Licensing Service’s 

accounts, on the Council’s website,  to the taxi trade representatives 
and Members of the Committee. 

 
5.   
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

5.1 The minutes of the meetings of (a) the Licensing Committee held on 26th July 

Page 14



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 20.09.2018 

Page 5 of 5 
 

2018 and (b) the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 19th, 21st and 28th June, 10th, 
12th, 19th and 31st July, and 7th, 9th, 14th, 16th and 28th August 2018, were 
approved as correct records, with the exception of the Licensing Committee 
meeting held on 26th July 2018 – Item 5 – Private Hire Vehicle Policy, which was 
amended by the deletion of the line ‘he added that he supported the installation of 
CCTV which would overcome the issue of vast differences in manufacturers’ 
specifications and personal choice’, in paragraph 5.5. 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Committee 
 

Meeting held 27 September 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Adam Hurst, Douglas Johnson, 

Mike Levery, Josie Paszek, Vickie Priestley and Mick Rooney 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Andy Bainbridge, Lisa 
Banes, Dawn Dale and Cliff Woodcraft. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

SAFETY OF SPORTS GROUNDS ACT (AS AMENDED) AND FOOTBALL 
SPECTATORS ACT 1989 - STADIUM GENERAL SAFETY CERTIFICATES 
AND SPECTATOR LICENCES 
 

4.1 Designated Stadium General Safety Certificates 
  
4.1.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to confirm the decision taken by 

him, under delegated authority, to grant a General Safety Certificate in respect of 
(a) Hillsborough Stadium, Sheffield Wednesday Football Club and (b) Bramall 
Lane Stadium, Sheffield United Football Club (Ref 91/18). 

  
4.1.2 Matt Proctor (Sports Grounds and Events Lead Officer) presented the report to 

the Committee, giving background information and detailed the annual inspection 
process.  He stated that the certificate in respect of Bramall Lane had been issued 
on 2nd August, 2018 and in respect of Hillsborough on 10th August, 2018, and 
copies of both Certificates were available at the meeting for inspection and were 
also available online.  Also, in accordance with the legislation, the new General 
Safety Certificates were required to be advertised, and a copy of such 
advertisement was attached to the report at Appendix “A”.   

  
4.1.3 In response to questions from Members of the Committee, Matt Proctor stated 

that the reduced capacity at Hillsborough Stadium remained in place due to 
physical characteristics relating to access and egress to the Stadium.  Matt 
Proctor further stated that, as the Certifying Authority, should any major incidents 
occur, the Council may be liable to prosecution.  Steve Lonnia added that the 
Safety of Sports Ground by its very nature was the most technical certificate and 
that Sheffield could be guilty of being over-cautious, but the Licensing Service 

Page 17



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 27.09.2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

does take the safety of sports grounds seriously and carry out safety checks 
thoroughly.  Steve Lonnia said that he would keep the Committee up to date with 
any issues that arise, however minor. 

  
4.1.4 RESOLVED: That the Committee noted the decisions of the Chief Licensing 

Officer (Head of Licensing) to grant an amended and revised General Safety 
Certificate in respect of the Hillsborough Stadium, Penistone Road, Sheffield S6 
1SW and Bramall Lane Stadium, Bramall Lane, Sheffield S2 4SU (Ref No.91/18). 

  
4.2 Sports Ground Safety Authority – Spectator Licences 2018/19 
  
4.2.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to inform Members that the Sports 

Ground Safety Authority (SGSA) had granted licences to permit spectators to 
watch designated football matches at the following stadiums during the season 
2018-19 – Sheffield Wednesday Hillsborough Stadium and Sheffield United 
Bramall Lane Stadium (Ref 92/18). 

  
4.2.2 Matt Proctor (Sports Grounds and Events Lead Officer) presented the report to 

the Committee, stating that the respective SGSA Licences and Conditions were 
attached at Appendix “A” to the report. 

  
4.2.3 In response to questions from Members of the Committee, Matt Proctor stated 

that both Sheffield clubs adopt a persuasive approach to encourage fans to sit 
down and that 97-98% of fans do sit down.  He added that if the problem persisted 
in a particular area of a stadium, that part of the stadium could be closed down 
until there was a suitable resolution to the problem.  He further added that it was 
away supporters who tended to stand up at football games and that the cost of 
safe standing at the grounds might prove to be excessive.    

  
4.2.4 RESOLVED: That the Committee notes the contents of the report now submitted 

(Ref.92/18). 
  
 

Page 18



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 2 October 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Joe Otten and Vickie Priestley 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Andy Bainbridge attended 
the meeting as a Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 91/18 requested that consideration of the case be 

deferred on the grounds that his representative had not been able to attend the 
hearing on this day. 

  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 87/18 attended the hearing, and addressed the 

Sub-Committee.  The licence holder was accompanied by Councillor Mazher Iqbal 
in a personal capacity. 

  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 95/18 attended the hearing with two friends, and they all 

addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That, after consideration of the information contained in the case 

papers and, where relevant, any additional information submitted to, or reported at, 
the meeting, the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 

  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 91/18 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage 
Vehicle Licence 

Defer consideration of the case to enable 
the applicant to attend a further hearing 
with a representative. 

Page 19



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 2.10.2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

    
 87/18 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

Immediately suspend the licence under 
Section 61 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, as 
amended by Section 52 of the Road Safety 
Act 2006, until the outcome of the 
applicant’s pending Court case. 

    
 95/18 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

(a) Grant a licence for the term of one year, 
as requested, on the grounds that the Sub-
Committee considers the applicant to be a 
fit and proper person to hold a licence, and 
(b) the applicant be required to complete 
the BTEC Level 2 Certificate ‘The 
Introduction to the Role of Professional 
Private Hire and Taxi Driver’, and present 
his Certificate to the Licensing Service, 
within a period of two years. 

 

 

Page 20



Page 21

Agenda Item 6



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meetings
	18 September
	20 September
	27 September
	2 October

	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Cumulative Impact Assessments

